FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSICN RQ-2

WASHINETON, O.C. 20441

Joseph Maloney, Treasurer

Potitical Education Fund of the Building
and Construction Trades Dept.,
AFL-CIC

B15 16® Street, N.W., Svits 600

Washington, DC 20006

MAY 16 20

Identification Number: CODO03 160
Reference: Year End Report {11/28/00-12/31/00)
Dear Mr. Maloney: -

This letter is prompted by the Commission’s preliminary review of the report(s}
referenced above. The review raised questions concerning certain information containad
in the repori(s). An itemization follows:

_Line 21{b) of the Detailed Summary Page discloses operating expenditures
during the reporting perind. FPlease amend your repori 1o clarify whether
this figure inchdes any disbursements to payees that aggregate greater than
£2(10 in the calendar year. If this is the case, itemize the expendifrres on
Schedule B, 11 CFR §104.3(b}3)

. A written response or an amendment to your original report(s) correcting the above
problem(s) should be filed with the Federal Election Commission within fifteen {15} days
of the date of this letter. If you need assistance, please feel free to contact me on Ur
toll-free number, (300) 424-9530 {at the prompt press 1, then press 2 to reach the Reporis
Analysis Division), My local number is (202} 654-1130.

A

Sincerely,

/5% 9/
Nicholas T. Ebinger

Reports Analyst
289 Repotts Analysis Division







